
  

 

 

 

    

 

  

 

  

 

    

     

       

  

 

 

       

 

   

   

 

 

   

 

        

     

 

          

       

       

        

         

 
 

    

 

       

    

 

 

 

IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 

# 15-23 

Name of the school system: 

Rutherford County School System 

Description of the violation: 

Rutherford County School System failed to: 

 Ensure that an IEP team included all required members 

 Ensure to the maximum extent appropriate that a student with a disability 

was educated with nondisabled children. 

Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated: 

§34 C.F.R. 300.321, IEP Team 

§34 C.F.R. 300.114, LRE Requirements 

Corrective measures ordered by the department: 

 Within thirty days (30) of receipt of this report schedule and arrange training 

regarding the aforementioned regulations for appropriate staff; 

 Provide written summary of the results of the next IEP team meeting convened for 

Student. Include any changes made in programming/instruction as a result of 

recently planned additional evaluations of Student as well as the decision made on 

providing Student with a 1:1 assistant. Finally, please indicate whether or not the IEP 

was agreed to by all members of the IEP team. 

Final determination of the department: 

The Department will monitor Rutherford County School System for compliance with 

corrective measures ordered. 


